Planning Casework Unit

Department for Levelling Up Housing & Communities
23 Stephenson Street

Birmingham

B2 4BH

By email to: PCU@Ievellingup.gov.uk

John Wolfenden & Moira Wolfenden,
28 Saxon Meadow

Tangmere
PO20 2GA

Date g’w &’Zb

Dear Sirs
Chichester District Council (Tangmere) Compulsory Purchase Order (No 2) ("the Order")

We write to inform the Secretary of State that an agreement has now been reached with Chichester
District Council and Countryside Properties (UK) Limited in respect of our objection to the Order.

We therefore withdraw our objection to the Order dated 30 April 2023.

Yours faithfully

‘ -

John Wolfenden Moira Wolfenden
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